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Kunhtz, Robert : : L Ak ar. e
From: Kuntz, Robert \(\M'/

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 7:02 AM

To: Lee, Samson; Wrona, David; Holian, Brian; Sheikh, Abdul; Auluck, Rajender; Lehmari, Bryce
Subject: FW: Revised Final CR Presentation

Attachments: 2009 Nov 20 - Final_ NRC Technical Mtg.pdf

Importance: High

Attached is the presentation that Prdgress Energy gave Friday at the public meeting.

From: Saba, Farideh

[\

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 3:06 PM

To: Khanna, Meena; Farzam, Farhad; Manoly, Kamal; Thomas, George; Chan, Terence; Rezai, Ali; Gilanshahi, Nikki;
Wegner, Mary; Wertz, Trent; Orf, Tracy; Graves, Herman; Bernardo, Robert; Kuntz, Robert

Cc: Howe, Allen; Brown, Eva; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David ‘

Subject: FW: Revised Final CR Presentation
Importance: High

This ié the revised final presentation.
Regards,

Farideh E. Saba, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL
301-415-1447

Mail Stop O-8G9A
Farideh.Saba@NRC.GOV

From: Lake, Louis \\(L/D

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:35 PM
To: Saba, Farideh

Subject: FW: Revised Final CR Presentation

Sorry | forgot you in the original distribution.

Lou

From: Lake, Louis, (U/)/
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:32 PM

To: Franke, Mark; Kennedy, Kriss; Sykes, Marvin; Reyes, Luis; Wert, Leonard; Reyes, Rogerio; Hannah, Roger; Ledford,

Joey

Subject: Revised Final CR Presentation

Please disregard my previous email today, at 11:59am, transmitting the presentation.

Attached is a revised Progress Energy presentation for Fridays public meeting. This version includes editorial \
corrections, primarily on slide #82.
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